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Notice Signs to be updated

From Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
Date Fri 2/27/2026 10:51 AM
To Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
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From: Colton Brown (Marshals) <cabrown@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2026 10:29 AM

To: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>; Barry Shaw (Marshals) <bshaw@hallcounty.org>
Cc: Liliana Cortez (Planning) <lcortez@hallcounty.org>; Katie G. Ahmed (Planning)
<kahmed@hallcounty.org>; Lynn Taylor (Planning) <ltaylor@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Re: Notice Signs to be updated

1 sign on Tribble Gap Road updated. | wanted send this first one to check and make sure writing
was visible enough to you all. It's wet out here from the rain and it's making it hard for my
marker to write.

Thank you,

Officer C. Brown

Marshal’s Office

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
770-531-6762 | www.hallcounty.org
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Please note, as of January 20, Community Development and Infrastructure departments,
including the Marshal’s Office

have been temporarily relocated to 2829 Browns Bridge Road, the Hall County Government
Center Temporary Annex.


http://www.hallcounty.org/

AN APPLICATION HAS BEEN FIL ' HALL COUNTY IN REGARD TO
THE ZONING REGULATIONS AS TH:EY APPLY TO THIS PROPERTY

APPLICANT: ) ALEY STAP ETO N

ELD ON:
PLANNING COMMISSION 3 COUNTY COMM ISSIO

Date: ‘
Time: N (A h% Time:

HALL COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER,  BROWNS BRIDGE ROAD, GAINESVILLE, GA
FOR MORE INFOR@N CALL: (770) 531-6809
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